

ATTORNEY AT LAW
SØREN EGEDE SCHULZ

SILKEBORG 
(+45) 69 13 71 36 T
(+45) 40 16 83 33 M
SES@NJORDLAW.COM @



PROFILE

Attorney at law Søren Egede Schulz specialises in commercial law and company law. In this context, he handles mergers and acquisitions, succession (ownership transition), company formation, mergers, demergers, business splits, liquidation and tax-free business conversions.

Søren also has extensive experience with conflict resolution and complex litigation, where it is necessary, for example, to procure expert opinions or to carry out other extraordinary procedural steps.

EXPERIENCE

2020-	NJORD Law Firm, lawyer
2013-2020	Brockstedt-Kaalund, lawyer
1998-2012	Brockstedt-Rasmussen, lawyer
1984-1993	Jyske Bank, assistant attorney

EDUCATION

2006	Admitted to the Supreme Court
2001	Admitted to the High Court
2001	Attorney at law
1998	Master of law, Aarhus University
1990	HD in Credit and Finance

LANGUAGE

Danish and English.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Board positions in several companies